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From: Peter Allen <peterallen@first organization.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2009 11:45 AM
To: 'Lt. Curt Mays' <cmays@desotosheriff.org>
Subject: RE: crimereports.com info

Lt. Mays,

We provide you a free widget to embed the map in to your website. Here is an example of how we did it with Fort Myers
P.D.: http://www.fmpolice.com/Crime/CrimeMapReports/tabid/156/Default.aspx

To get it started there is a signup page on our website, our terms of service are located at the bottom of the signup
page. That is our contract. Here is the link of the signup page: http://crimereports.com/lea/register

After signing up our client services rep will give you a call to set up integration. It is a very quick process and we should
have you set up in a couple hours. Feel free to call me with any questions.

Sincerely, Peter

Peter Allen

Regional Sales Director
801.828.2725 Office
480.268.1560 Cell
www.CrimeReports.com

From: Lt. Curt Mays [mailto:cmays@desotosheriff.org]
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2009 10:09 AM

To: Peter Allen

Subject: RE: crimereports.com info

Peter,

Please forward me any contracts or other needed docurents for us to proceed. A PO
has been assigned (#CP091009cm amount $1,188.00] for billing. Let’s start the project..

One more question, | believe | noted as affirmative in earlier information. Can the map
be embedded in our webpage?

L. Cane A Wage

DeSots County Shoclf'c Office
208 £ (yprecs St

rhcadia, 7L 34266
(863)993-4700

Please Note: «
Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a

PE 000359



public-records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.

From: Peter Allen [mailto:Peter.Allen@crimereports.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2009 4:11 PM

To: Lt. Curt Mays

Subject: RE: crimereports.com info

There would be no charge to reconfigure the system. Any maintenance we do is free. We can have you up and running
at any time. October 1 would be great. it literally takes just a couple hours to get you setup. We can bill you annually as
well. We offer you a free 30 day trial of our service and we can get that started any time you want.

Peter Allen

Regional Sales Director
801.828.2725 Office
480.268.1560 Cell
www.CrimeReports.com

From: Lt. Curt Mays [mailto:cmays@desotosheriff.org]
Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2009 1:54 PM

To: Peter Allen

Subject: RE: crimereports.com info

Peter,

One additional question if | may. If we would decide to go with the software, is there a charge
if we change our current CAD RMS vendor thus needing to reconfigure the system? Is there
an additional charge for initial setup? Additionally if | were to commit, can we be billed
annually and up and running say by October 1.

LT Curt A. Mays
CID/MIS/SRO/Admin

DeSoto County Sheriff's Office

208 E Cypress St Arcadia, FL 34266
(863)993-4700 ext 242

Fax: (863)993-4712

alt email: maysca@flcjn.net

http://www.desotosheriff.com

From: Peter Allen [mailto:Peter. Allen@crimereports.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2009 3:43 PM

To: Lt. Curt Mays

Subject: RE: crimereports.com info

Lt. Mays,
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We have a small piece of software that will sit on either someone’s computer that has an ODBC connection to the server
or the server, which ever you prefer. That piece of software has a query that calls to the server each night, at the time
you specify, to pull down certain pieces of information that you want to display on our website. This is usually crime
type, date, time, identifier, and anything else you wish. Our integration engineer will help you decide on those pieces of
information during integration. It pulls that information down to our CrimeReports publisher and then the publisher
pushes the information to our website, so we don’t keep any direct connections to your server, we keep it very secure
that way. The publisher does this each night and it is automated so once we have done the integration you don’t need
to do anything else. We will watch your data and if, for some reason, it hasn’t uploaded in a few days we will contact
you to get the data feed back up and running. 1t is usually as simple as the computer was turned off or the password for
the computer changed. We can get it fixed quickly for you. You do have complete control of the data so you will have
access to an admin tool where you can delete or change crimes or stop certain crimes from being uploaded. We can
also do this for you, you can just give us a call.

lam here at anytime to answer any questions you may have.
Sincerely, Peter

Peter Allen

Regional Sales Director
801.828.2725 Office
480.268.1560 Cell
www.CrimeReports.com

From: Lt. Curt Mays [mailto:cmays@desotosheriff.org]
Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2009 1:34 PM

To: Peter Allen

Subject: RE: crimereports.com info

Mr. Allen,

I took time to review the product today. | do like the interface and note it’s similarity
crimemapping.com
1 do like to look and feel of the product, however [ did not catch the data for the maps
(automated or manual entry) is acquired?

LT Curt A. Mays
CID/MIS/SRO/Admin

DeSoto County Sheriff's Office

208 E Cypress St Arcadia, FL 34266
(863)993-4700 ext 242

Fax: (863)993-4712

alt email: maysca@ficjn.net
http://'www.desotosheriff.com

From: Peter Allen [mailto:Peter.Allen@crimereports.com]
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Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2009 3:32 PM
To: Lt. Curt Mays
Subject: crimereports.com info

Lt. Mays,

Thank you for your time on the phone today Lt. Mays. | really appreciate you taking the time to speak with me. Here is
some information about our services. We allow you to try out our service for free for 30 days with no strings attached.
We can have you up and running in a day.

Here is the 5 minute demo of the CrimeReports.com service: http://crimereports.com/lea/crscreencast (make sure your
volume is turned up)

Here is how Fort Myers PD integrates our service into their website:
http://www.fmpolice.com/Crime/CrimeMapReports/tabid/156/Default.aspx

CivicUS is an advisory board for state and local leaders that sends out weekly alerts on hot issues. Their Public Safety and
Homeland Security alert for this week outlined the move towards web-based crime mapping and compared
CrimeReports.com and CrimeMapping.com. Check it out:

- http://civicus.com/uploads/327/2009-8-24 WSA-FINAL-pshs-Bringing_the Public To Public Safety- Web-

Based Crime_ Mapping_Tools.pdf

Here is a recent Wall Street Journal article that was written about us:
http://online.wsj.com/article/SB124398235596978969.html#tmod%3Dtodays_us_nonsub pj%26articleTabs%3Darticle

Hereis a link of a bunch of news stories about us: hitp://crimereports.com/press

CrimeReports provides a free Thirty (30) day trial of our service.
The Free Trial is designed to allow your agency to set-up delivery of data, modify settings and review the service with the
various decision makers within your agency. There are no start up costs whatsoever for our service. And we can have

you up and running in a day. If you choose to keep your account after the free 30-day trial has expired, the monthly fees
are:

CrimeReports.com; $99 a month
Please let me know if there is anything else | can send. Call me for anything at anytime!

Sincerely, Peter
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